Historic Round Rock

115 East Main “Johansen Saloon and Billiards™ Built 1884

Dr. Alexander McDonald had his drugstore here from 1878 to 1882 before he moved across the street.
C. C. Johanson bought the lot in 1883 and had the current building constructed. Johanson operated
a saloon and billiards that was in business until 1892. In that year, Mrs. Lillie Murray opened a
furniture store, sharing space with a barber shop until 1904. In 1909, this was a grocery store, and
in 1929, a meat market. From 1952 to 1973, Henderson’s Variety Store was in business here. Gus’s
Drug operated from 1973 to 1985.




